MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 21st Consent Committee Meeting (Part-2) of 2013 held on 12.02.2014 at 11:00 a.m. at 4th Floor Conference Hall, MPC Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion (E), Mumbai 22.

.....

The following members of the Consent Committee were present:

1	Member Secretary	Chairman
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
2	Shri. R. G. Pethe	Member
	Retired WPAE, MPC Board	
3	Joint Director (Air Pollution Control)	Member
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
4	Joint Director (Water Pollution Control)	Member
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
5	Senior Law Officer	Sp. Invitee
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
6	Shri. Vasant B. Waghjale	Co-ordinater
	Technical Advisor, MPCB, Mumbai	

Dr. B. N. Thorat, Shri P. K. Mirashe, Member & Dr. A. R. Supate, Sp. Invitee could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to him. Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The minutes of the 19th Consent Committee meeting of 2013 held on 30.01.2013 circulated under Board's letter No. MPCB/AS (T)/TB/B-537 dated 05.02.2014 were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the agenda items placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr. No.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Section	Remarks/ Discussion (1)
	Resubmitted Agenda				
1	SPM Autocomp System Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. F- 32, Rajangaon, MIDC Industrial area, Tal - Shirur, Dist - Pune	Approved 1st Operate	31.12.2014	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st Operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. (iii) PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board, towards starting of construction work without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution by 15.05.2014. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above condition with corrections.
2	Ashar Realtors, Survey No. 342A, Village Majiwade, Pokharan Road No. 2, Thane (W)	Approved Refusal		RO(HQ)	It was decided to refuse the consent to 1st operate, as EC is not revalidated and PP reply submitted for SCN is not satisfactory.
3	Kalpataru Properties (Thane) Private Limited, S. No. 281/1, 282/1, 283-B/1, 284/1 and 287/1 of Vill Majiwade, Pokharan Road No. 2, Thane (W), and now bearing S. No. 287/1/1, 287/1/4, 284/1/2, 282/1/1 and 28	Approved 1st Operate (Part)	30.09.2015	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st Operate (Part), for construction of residential cum commercial project on total plot area of 13,531 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 11,596.27 sq. mtrs. out of 28,476.20 sq. mtrs., by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit the Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M of STP and MSW plant. (ii) PP shall submit the affidavit within 15 days in the prescribed format regarding the part of the built up area/building for which application for Consent to 1st operate (Part) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. (iii) PP shall comply with the conditions prescribed in Environmental Clearance of Rs. 2 lakh as PP has submitted Board resolution. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions.

4	Kaygaon Paper Mills Limited, Gut No. 184, Vill. Kaygaon, Tal - Gangapur, Dist - Aurangabad	Approved 1st Operate (Expansion) & Renewal	30.06.2016	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent with 1st operate (expansion) amalgamation, subject to submission of affidavit regarding zero discharge and compliance of RRZ, policy, 2009, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
5	Armstronge Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd., Dabhadi, Tal - Malegaon, Dist - Nashik	Approved Renewal	31.07.2015	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing BG as per new BG Regime formula, by imposing following conditions: (i) Forfeit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2 lakh for not providing APC system. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
	Fresh Agenda				
1	BBM Construction Company, "Sudatta Sankul", Survey No. 8, Village Hingane Khurd, Singhgad Road, Pune	Not Approved Establish		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish and stop work, as PP has started construction work without obtaining C to E and Environmental Clearance. Draft SCN approved with corrections.
2	Aapla Ghar Kanchan Lake Side (Maple Group), Gat No. 751 & 752, Shindewane, Tal - Haveli, Dist - Pune	Approved Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of residential project on total plot area of 41,700 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 68,796.56 sq. mtrs. by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall not take any effective step prior to obtaining Environmental Clearance. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC/CRZ clearance and C to E. (iii) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions.

3	Teerth Technospace IT Park, S. No. 103, H. No. 103/2 to 14, off Mumbai-Bangalore Hoghwat, Behind Mercedez Banz Showroom, Baner, Pune	Not Approved Establish		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish and stop work, as PP has started construction work without obtaining C to E, Environmental Clearance and RRZ volition.
4	Cipla Ltd., D-22, MIDC Kurkumbh, Tal - Saund, Dist - Pune	Approved Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	AS(T)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion, subject to verification of fresh fee, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
5	Harman Finochem Ltd, A-100, 100/1, 100/2, D-1 MIDC Shendra, Aurangabad	Approved Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	AS(T)	Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall not take any effective step prior to obtaining Environmental Clearance. (ii) It was decided to impose ZLD condition for high COD stream, adequate capacity of HCL, Bromine & NH3 scrubber. (iii) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections.
6	Omni Actice Health Technology Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 38/39, International Biotech Park, Hinjewadi, Dist - Pune	Not Approved 1st Operate (Amalgamation)		AS(T)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal, for inadequate land availability for disposal of effluent
7	RPK India Ltd., Plot No. 1 A, Gat No. 1122(P), 1129(P), 1140, 1295, 1296, Shirwal, Tal - Khandala, Dist - Satara	Approved Refusal for Expansion Not Approved Renewal		JD(APC)	It was decided to issue of refusal of consent for expansion as it is voilating RRZ policy, 2009. It was decided to issue SCN for refusal for plain renewal and stop work.
8	Eco Cane Sugar Energy Ltd., Gat No. 76, At - Mhalunge, Dist - Kolhapur	Approved Renewal	31.07.2015	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent, after receipt of requisite consent fee, by imposing BG as per new BG Regime formula. Consent draft with above conditions approved.

9	Panchshil Tech Park Pvt. Ltd., (Tech Park One), S. No. 191A/2A/1/2102, Next to Don Bosco School, Off Airport Road, Yerwada, Pune	Not Approved Renewal		RO(HQ)	It was decided to keep case in abeyance and put up in next CC, along with old file.
10	Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Ltd., "La Cresta", Sr. No. 62/1,2,3, Sopan Baug, Gorpadi, Dist - Pune	Not Approved Renewal		RO(HQ)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal for renewal of consent as industry has not submitted Bank Guarantee as per previous consent conditions.
	Review Item				
1	Hyva India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. EL-215, TTC Indl. Area, MIDC Mahape, Navi Mumbai			JD(APC)	It was decided not consider industry request.
2	Bank Guarantee regime towards obtaining compliance of Environmental Norms - Muncipal Corporations and Concils			JD(WPC)	Annexure -I
	Table Item				
1	Rajarambapu Patil SSK Ltd., (Unit-4), (Formerly Known as Raje Vjaysing Dafale SSK Ltd.), Tippehalli-Jath, Tal - Jath, Dist - Sangali	Approved Renewal	31.07.2014	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent, after receipt of requisite consent fee, by imposing BG as per new BG Regime formula.

The meeting concluded with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

Note:

General Points:

1. The consents shall be disposed after obtaining requisite consent fees as per GoM, revised fee structure dtd. 25.08.2011 and according to the industry wise new validity period. The balance fees on the part of MPCB, if any, shall be considered at the time of next renewal of consent, which shall be mentioned in the consents to be issued hereafter.

2. In case of total construction is exceeding 20,000 sq. mt. built up area, and then no effective steps shall be taken till Environmental Clearance is obtained.

3. HOD & SLO to exam applicability of EC as per capacity and production and quantity at time of C to E and C to O.

<u>Annexure – I</u>

Approved the regime towards obtaining compliance of Environmental Norms for Municipal Corporations and Councils.

- S.No. 1 to be increased from 15 to 25 lakhs
- S. No. 3 to be conditional to circumstances / facts of M.C.
- S. No. 4 to be reduced from 10 to 5 lakhs.
- S. No. 5 to be reduced from 5 to 2 lakhs.

Further for inadequate capacity of sewage treatment with M.V. / A class councils Bank Guarantee's to be charged in four slabs.

Sr. No.	Present capacity of sewage treatment with MC.	Bank Guarantee
1	25 % or less	1 Crs.
2	25% to 50 %	75 lakhs
3	50% to 75 %	50 lakhs
4	75 % and above	25 lakhs